UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING APPEAL PANEL
WASHINGTON DC. 20555

April 2, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cha.rman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Comnissioner Asselstine
Comnissioner Bernthal

A
FROM: \.\»/Alan S. Rosenthal, Chairman

Atonic Safety and Licensing
Appeal Panel

SUBJECT: APPEAL PANEL STATUS REPORT (AS OF
MARCH 31, 1984)

Three Mile Island 1 (Restart) - On March 7, intervenors
Majorie and Norman Aamodt filed a petition for
reconsideration of ALAB-697 (October 22, 1982) dealing with .
emergency planning issues. (The Commission has declined to
review ALABE-697.) On March 22, the licensee filed an answer
asserting that the Appeal Board no longer has jurisdiction
over this phase of the case. Under established Appeal Board
practice, responses to petitions for reconsideration are not
required unless specifically requested. The Appeal Board
made no such reguest in this instance and the staff has
indicated to the Board that it does not intend to file an

answer. A2 ruling on the petition should be forthcoming this
week. i Il
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